Mukesh Agaﬂ'wal

From: Aashish Debnath <aashish.debnath@ideal.in>
Sent: 14 January 2021 11:20

To: 'Vikash Gupta'

€cz = mukesh.agarwal@ideal.in

Subject: FW: Ideal Paradiso : HDFC Ltd

It sis approved from HDFC also......

From: Suman Shyamsundar Chakraborty [mailto:sumanc@hdfc.com]

Sent: 24 June 2019 14:44

To: Anuj Tulsyan; Aashish Debnath

Cc: Sabyasachi Dasgupta; Bisakha Sarker; Indradev Mukherjee; Sudip Nandi; sanjib Sarkar; Jayanta sen

Subject: Ideal Paradiso : HDFC Ltd

Dear Mr Tulsiyan,

We are pleased to inform that we are ready to disburse home loans in your project "Ideal Paradiso" situated at 52, Buroshibtala
Main Road, Kolkata 700038

The reference property numbers are:

Block 1:P1121599
Block 2 : P1121600
Block 3 : P1121601

You may refer the above mentioned property numbers to your prospective customers for quick identification and sanction of
home loans.

We wish the very best for your project and expect substantial number of home loan applications.

In case you need any clarification please let us know.

*all loans at the sole discretion of HDFC Ltd

** registered agreement with deed map ,deed on final disbursement and TPA

*** EFT request letter along with attested bank statement and draft agreement for sale

*#xx Copy of letter dated 29/3/12, 18/4/12 issued by PWD, copy of memo no 172/SPW/2012 dated 19/9/12 and copy of memo no

1611 of 26/9/12
Best Regards,

Suman S Chakraborty, F
Sr. Manager-Business Development. Disclaimer :The information contained herein (including any accompanying

documents) is confidential and is intended solely for the addressee(s). If you have erroneously received this
message, please immediately delete it and notify the sender. Also, if you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking any action in reliance on the contents
of this message or any accompanying document is strictly prohibited and is unlawful. The organisation is
not responsible for any damage caused by a virus or alteration of the e-mail by a third party or otherwise .
The contents of this message may not necessarily represent the views or policies of Housing Development

Finance Corporation Limited.



